

Friendswood High School PTO Committee and Board Meeting Minutes Thursday November 2nd, 2023

Call to Order-

The meeting was called to order by President Amber Pugsley at 12:30pm. Members in attendance were Amber Pugsley, Katie Pendle, Dene Dexter, Shawna Lewis, Libby Sims, Maria Karg, Jennifer Rich, Kelly Cochran, Stacy Condon, Molly Crow.

Campus Report-

Mr. Griffon

- Refer to Mr. Griffon's podcast called "Mustang Talk" under the mustang matters page as well as MCS on the website for campus updates and highlights.
- November 8th Senior pictures continue and athletic signing day.
- Constriction update: Will need to vacate with field house for 3 weeks, new gym move in scheduled for January 8th, PAC move in date scheduled for January 8th, interior work still scheduled to be done in June.

Speaker-

• FEF President, Molly Crow gave a presentation on FEF Grants.

Minutes-

October 2023 Minutes were sent out ahead of time via email. Libby Sims made a motion to approve them. Dene Dexter seconded, and the minutes were approved unanimously.

Treasurers Report-

July 1, 2023-November 1, 2023
Total Revenue- \$32,270.14
Total expenditures- \$17,552.11
Net Revenue-\$14,718.03
See financials for more information.

Committee Reports-

Fundraising- Kelly Cochran- Chick Fil A mobile spirit night made \$204.75 in income; it was pretty difficult to execute.

Nov 25th -Dec 15th Buttermilk Sky Pie Shop spirit night. There will be a promo code to use we will receive 20% back and pies can be delivered or picked up. Looking at putting flyers in teacher's boxes.

Teacher Birthdays-Jennifer Rich- Went great, lots of community donations. 1st Tuesday of each month, set up is at 10:45 and clean-up is at 2:45 would love some more help. Tuesday Nov 7th will be the next one. We will not be doing one for Dec, the cakes will go to the staff holiday party instead.

FHS Cares- Holly Chari- Counselors area providing a list of their needs as they come up. They did have a request for backpacks.

Old Business-

- Grams-Went great, we made \$2,213.12. Double the fun was too much work, classes were getting doubled before all classes had been sponsored. The candy was on sale at Sam's for a good price. We are concerned in the spring the candy will be more expensive, so we will have to charge \$40 per class.
- PLD Day- Next one is Feb 19th, looking to do something nice for the teachers. Jan 8th we will provide breakfast.

New Business-

- Veterans day celebration sign up will go out soon. We are looking for food donations. So far, we have 11 veterans signed up to come, a few teachers have reached out to have them come speak to their class.
- FISD PTO meeting recap, heard allot about what the other PTOs were doing and celebrating them. Talked about sponsorships and memberships being down. Talked about doing "feed the piggies" with extra change possibly around valentine's day to raise more money. Some schools have had lots of success with that.
- Parade float theme is "groovy", application has been submitted. We will create a committee for décor.
- Next PTO social will be at Shawna's house after the holidays.

Upcoming dates-

- 11/9 Veterans Day Breakfast
- 11/20-11/24 Thanksgiving Break
- 12/2 Lighted Christmas Parade
- 12/7 Next PTO Meeting

Adjournment- 2:10 pm